



ITC Engineering Services

Over 20 years experience in Compliance Testing and Engineering Consulting Services

Date: Monday December 05, 2005

Timco Engineering Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669

File Number: ***FCC ID: LQN2923***
 FCC ID: LQN2924
Subject: ***Request for Confidentiality***

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to 47CFR 0.575(d) of the commissions rules and section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act (which authorizes the withholding from public inspection; materials which would be privileged as a matter of law, such as trade secrets), we are hereby requesting that the following documents are to be handled with confidentiality and removed from display on the FCC Status Query Form Display of Exhibits:

- Schematics (all pages)

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please call me at (925) 862-2944 or fax (925) 862-9013. Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Femi Ojo
Compliance Engineer
ITC Engineering Services Inc.

EN 45001, NVLAP and VCCI Accredited Laboratory

9959 Calaveras Road, Box 543, Sunol, CA 94586-0543

Phone: (925) 862-2944 • (888) 336-7625 • Fax: (925) 862-9013

E-mail: itcemc@itcemc.com • Web: www.itcemc.com